
From: TerKeurst, Charlotte
Sent: 7/15/2014 5:43:07 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: drought

Meredith,
Thanks for forwarding this to me. George Gentry did forward the July 7 update to Fadi and me, but we didn't 
receive today's update directly from him. I've forwarded today's update to Fadi, and will email Mr. Gentry asking 
that we be added to the distribution list for future updates.

Thanks,
Charlotte

Charlotte F. TerKeurst
Program Manager, Electric Safety and Reliability Branch
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-3124 office
(415) 622-5167 mobile
Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 12:21 PM 
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte 
Subject: Fwd: drought

Charlotte,

Did you receive this update? I asked our vegetation management rep to reach out to CalFIRE to add you and Fadi 
to list and wanted to confirm.

Thanks,
Meredith

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gentry, George@BOF" <George.Gentrv@,bof.ca.gov<mailto:George.Gentry@.bof.ea.gov» 
Date: July 14, 2014 at 1:20:07 PM CDT
To: "Allen, Meredith (MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@.pge.eom>)"
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<ME Ae@pge .com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com»
Subject: drought

George (YG) Gentry 
Executive Officer
Board of Forestry and Fire Protection 
Office: 916-653-8007 Cell: 916-616-8605

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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